Message

From: PS FirstMinister [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D46FBA2D9B94A7193CB7971F7B6ECFF-FIRSTMINIST]

Sent: 20/03/2020 12:00:19

To: PS Permanent Secretary [ps.permanentsecretary@gov.wales]; Morgan, Shan (PSG - Permanent Secretary's Office)
[shan.morgan@gov.wales]; PS FirstMinister [ps.firstminister@gov.wales]; PS Minister Health & Social Services
[psmhss@gov.wales]; Kilpatrick, Reg (EPS - LG Director) [reg.kilpatrick@gov.wales]; Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS
Wales Chief Executive) [andrew.goodall@gov.wales]; Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer)
[frank.atherton@gov.wales]; Surman, Neil (HSS - DHP Public Health) [neil.surman@gov.wales]

cC: Evans, Carys (Office of the First Minister) [carys.evans@gov.wales]; Runeckles, Jane (OFM - Special Adviser)
[jane.runeckles@gov.wales]; Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) [clare.jenkins010@gov.wales]; Clifford, Desmond
(OFM - Director General) [desmond.clifford@gov.wales]; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health)
[chrishan.kamalan@gov.wales]; Project COVID-19 [projectcovid-19@gov.wales]; PS FirstMinister
[ps.firstminister@gov.wales]

Subject: RE: 20/03/2020 Prime Minister's COVID-19 meeting

All,

Further to this — the FM is clear that Devolved Administrations would need to be at any COBR which
makes a decision to close Businesses, even if that decision is only to be taken in relation to London.
An England only decision would still have significant implications for Wales, including people exiting
England towards Wales. A decision only in relation to London would also have implications.

He's also asked to be reminded about the process in relation to any potential decision to close
businesses in Wales under the Coronavirus legislation. Is it Welsh Ministers that make that decision,
or is it the Secretary of State following the advice of Welsh Ministers?

Grateful if colleagues could liaise with UKG to clarify the situation in relation to the potential COBR
please to press the need for Devolved Administrations to be involved.

Neil — could you provide some brief information on the Bill query?

Thanks very much,

NR

iPrif Ysgrifennydd Preifat i Brif Weinidog Cymru

Senior Private Secretary to the First Minister of Wales
Tel/Ffon: Irrelevant & Sensitive |

E-mail/E-bost: ps.firstminister@gov.wales

From NR PSG - Permanent Secretary's Office)i'L ____________________________ @gov.wales> On Behalf Of PS Permanent
Secretary

Sent: 20 March 2020 11:15

To: Morgan, Shan (PSG - Permanent Secretary's Office) <Shan.Morgan@gov.wales>; PS FirstMinister
<PS.FirstMinister@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Kilpatrick, Reg (EPS - LG
Director) <Reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales>; Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chief Executive)
<Andrew.Goodall@Gov.Wales>; Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) <Frank.Atherton@gov.wales>

Cc: PS Permanent Secretary <PS.PermanentSecretary@gov.wales>

Subject: FW: 20/03/2020 Prime Minister's COVID-19 meeting

All
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Please see the actions from today's Prime Minister's COVID-19 strategy meeting.

Thanks

NR

Uwch-ysgrifennydd Preifat | Senior Private Secretary
Swyddfa yr Ysgrifennydd Parhaol | Permanent Secretary’s Office
Grwp yr Ysgrifennydd Parhaol / Permanent Secretary’s Group
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government

Ebast | Email.: ns.naermanentsecretary@gov.wales

tel! Irrelevant & Sensitive

From: NR i@ cabinetoffice.gov. uk NR i@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> On Behalf Of C-19 Secretariat

Sent: 20 March 2020 11:00 B
_To: PM Private Offlce Support Teg_m _____ | _r)_t_t_a_l_'_r_]g. NR

NR dhsc.gov.uk>; Ecabmetofflce gov.uk>; Mark Sedwill
<mark sedwill@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Cabinet Secretary <Cabinet.Secretary@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Mark Sweeney
<mark.sweeney@ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Jonathan Black <jonathan.black@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Katharine Hammond
<katharine.hammond@ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Dominic Cummings <DCummings@no10.gov.uk>; Edward Lister

<ELister@no10.gov.uk>; PrivateSecs@no10.gov.uk; Munira Mirza <mmirza@no10.gov. uk> BWarner@no10.gov.uk;

NR @no10.gov.uk; i NR @nol0.gov.uk>; jslack@no10.gov.uk;i NR @nol0. gov.uk;

NR @no10.gov.uk; Tom Shinner <tshinner@no10.gov. uk>i NR ®nol0. gov.uk; Cleo Watson

<éwatson@nol0.gov.uk>; covid-19spoc@dhsc.gov.uk; chris.whitty@dhsc.gov.uk; Price, Natasha
<natasha.price@dhsc gov uk>; Fielder, Wendy <wendv fielder@dhsc gov. uk> chris. wormald@dhsc gov uk'

smlth@hmtreasurv.gov.uk, sosfa- actlon@fco.gov.uk; NR _cho.gov.uk, NR @fco gov. uk
NolOMediaSpads@no10.gov.uk; Elise Larkin <elarkin@no10.gov.uk> NR @nolo gov.uk>;

o S

i NR ®nol10.gov.uk; khowell@no10.gov.uki NR @nol0.gov.uk; ckmg@nolO gov.uk; bgascmgne@nolo gov. uki NR
. NR i@ cabinetoffice.gov. uk>; NR t@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Jon Garvie
<jon.garvie@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; James Rogers <james.rogers@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Neil Johnson

<nei| iohnson@cabinetoffice gov. uk>;i NR @cabinetoffice gov uk>; Joanna Key

<Iucv smlth@cablnetofflce gov. uk> i NR @cablnetofﬁce gov. uk>: NR
NR Dcabinetoffice.gov. uk> i NR i@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Fleur Johnson
<fleur.johnson@cabinetoffice.gov. uk>' NR Dnol0.gov. uk>‘§ NR @no10.gov.uk>;

E NR Vd)nolO gov.uk>; NR @no10.gov.uk>; Clare Brunton
<cbrunton@n010 gov uk>; Emllv Bevnon <EBevnon@n010 gov.uk>; Hannah Young <HYoung@no10. ov.uk>'§ NR |

NR Dno10.gov. uk> NR {@no10.gov.uk>: NR @nol0.gov.uk>;
NR @nolO gov.uk>; Martin Reynolds <mreynolds@no10.gov.uk>;: NR i

. NR LgOoV. uk>‘ NR Dno10.gov. uk>;i NR @no10.gov.uk>;
NR _’d)nolo.gov.uk>§ NR ®nol0. gov.uk>; Stephen Higham
CSHigham @ho10.gov.uk>; Stuart Glassborow <sglassborow@no10.gov.uk>; NR Pnol0.gov. uk>‘ NR '

NR i@no10.gov.uk>; Secretary of State <secretarvofstate@dwp 2OV. uk>‘ NR ﬁ)dwp gov uk;

i NR i@ communities.gov.uk>;i i NR Vd)communltles gov.uk; PSPerm.Sec

<PSPerm. Sec@communltles gov.uk>; Alex Aiken <alex.aiken@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;: NR i

- N B______‘_"d)cablnetofflce gov.uk>; Bernadette Kelly <bernadette.kelly@dft.gov.uk>; Beth Sizeland .
<beth sizeland @ cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; C-19 Secretariat Mailbox <c-19.secretariat@cabinetoffice.gov. uk>,l_ ________ NR
i NR )communities.gov.uk>; CCS Control Mailboxi 1&S b;

Charles roxburgh@hmtreasury.gov.uk; clara.swinson@dhsc.gov.uk; david.hill@defra.gov.uk; David Quarrey
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<david.quarrey@cabinetoffice.gov. uk>'§ NR >@mod.gov.uk>;
Gareth Davies <gareth.davies@dft.gov. uk> Helen MacNamara <helen.machamara@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; TEO HOCS
(DS) <hocs@executiveoffice-ni.gov. uk>: NR @dlgltal cabinet-office.gov.uk; Jessica Glover
<jessica.g|over@calbinetoffice.gov.uk>; Jonathan VanTam (Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk)
NR Ddhsc.gov.uk>; Hammond, Katharine - [Flex-C] <katharine.hammond@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; mark. thomsonZ@homeofflce gov. uk;
menna rawlings@fco.gov.uk; mike.green@education.gov.uk; nick.joyce@dft.gov. uk,. NR @Qhe gov.uk;
Permanent Secretary <permanent.secretary@culture.gov.uk>; Permanent Secretary '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
<permanent.secretary@dhsc.gov.uk>; PERMANENT, Secretary <permanent.secretary@education.gov.uk>; Permanent
Secretary <permanentsecretary@beis.gov.uk>; PermanentSecretary@gov.scot; PS Permanent Secretary
<PS.PermanentSecretary@gov.wales>; pso@dwp.gsi.gov.uk; PUS-Private Office (MULTIUSER) <pus-
privateoffice@mod.gov.uk>; SAGE Mailbox (Go-Science) <sage 1&S igov.uk>; Sarah (BEIS)

_<simon. manlev@fco gov. uk> Simon Ridley <simon. rldlev@cablnetofflce gov. uk>; NR

: NR @ homeoffice.gov. uk>,. NR Ddefra.gov. uk> yvonne.doyle@phe.gov.uk

..............................

Subject: 20/03/2020 Prime Minister's COVID-19 meeting

Good morning,

Please find the below and attached the meeting from the today's Prime Minister's COVID-19 meeting
(20/03/2020). Please treat with sensitivity.

0915 PRIME MINISTER’S C-19 STRATEGY MEETING
20 March 2020
LIVE ACTIONS

1. CABINET SECRETARIAT to provide the PRIME MINISTER with final advice on increasing compliance with the
Government’s aim to prevent social gatherings by asking businesses to close services where the objective is to
encourage groups of people to meet socially (pubs, restaurants, bars); and whether to do this locally in
London or more broadly; for PM decision at a 1pm meeting.

2. CABINET SECRETARIAT to include sighting analysis on the impacts and implications of closing further ‘non-
essential’ establishments — ie leisure businesses which do not have a primary objective of encouraging groups
of people to meet - at the 1pm meeting.

3. CABINET SECRETARIAT to prepare to convene COBR should the Prime Minister’s decision be to ask any
businesses to close down, and consider whether to invite the Devolved Administrations and / or the Mayor of
London depending on the decision on geographical extent.

4. MHCLG to commence preparing guidance for businesses who will be asked to close services, provisionally
on the basis that this will be targeted at businesses which provide functions that encourage people to meet
socially.

5. DWHP to report urgently to the General Public Sector Ministerial Implementation Group at 1pm today (20

March) on how they are expediting work to put in place call centres to support vulnerable people subject to
the shielding announcement, so that the shielding announcement can be made as soon as possible.
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6. DHSC, working with CDL, CMO, CSA and all departments, to articulate a three month battle plan to tackle
the virus, to be scrutinised by the Health Ministerial Implementation Group ahead of being put to the PM
strategy meeting Sunday 22 March; the battle plan should bring together all relevant activity alongside key
milestones and targets on a timeline; including

a. Testing and new technology;

b. Data gathering

c. Social interventions.

7. CCS to work with DHSC to include more detailed information in the dashboard on testing and PPE; for
example, the number of people tested, progress with developing and rolling out new test kits, and increasing
PPE.
8. FCO to work urgently with the Italian Government to make sure there is no interruption in the supply of
key components in testing kits that are manufactured in Italy.

LIVE DECISIONS
1. The announcement on shielding should not take place until there is assurance that the call centre and

support package is in place; noting that this should be achieved as soon as possible and ideally to allow
announcement Sunday (action 4).

ADDITIONAL ACTIONS 0815 OFFICIALS MEETING
1. CCS to work today with DHSC, NHS to stand up a plan for making sure there is detailed data on pressures
on the health system, and compliance with interventions, broken down by regions across the country.
2. DEFRA to advise on how they are working with supermarkets to put in place measures to allow key
workers priority access to food supplies as part of the item being discussed at the Public Sector Readiness

Ministerial Implementation Group on Monday.

3. CABINET SECRETARIAT and No 10 to confirm what the press conference and meeting routine over the
weekend will be as soon as possible.

4, DHSC to update on work to identify a domestic manufacturer of testing kits by midday today (20 March).

Many thanks,

C-19 Secretariat

This is the new mailbox for the central C-19 Secretariat.
Cabinet Secretariat

E: C-19.Secretariat@cabinetoffice.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter @cabinetofficeuk
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